

                                      Bull’s Head – Quorn
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

Originally at no. 18 High Street, the ‘Bull’s Head’ licence was transferred to ‘Quorn Place’ at no. 45,

which was re-named the ‘Bull’s Head’ and later the ‘Quorndon Fox’.
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          Bull’s Head (c1907)                                                          Bull’s Head

           (Sue Templeman)
Location – 18 High Street.
Brewery –  Free House.
Bull’s Head landlords –
1828-29 John Cross

1835 William White

1841-63 Thomas Holmes (& blacksmith)

1870-84 Mrs. Hannah Sheffield (victualler)

1887-92 George Holmes (victualler)

1895 Samuel Millis

1899 Alfred Sault (victualler)

1901-02 ‘Bull’s Head Hotel’ listed but no landlord named

1908 Edward Lycett

1912 Thomas Lucas

1916
William Ironman

1922
James Harris
1939
Licence transferred to the ‘Bull’s Head at no. 45 High Street.
